MINISTRY OF DEFENCE WHITEHALL LONDON SW1A 2HB

TELEPHONE O1-218 8000

MO 26/16/1E oiRecT DiaLLinG o1-218 2111/3  3rd January 1986

N

~ Thank you for-your letter of today's date about HMG's

procurement plans for military helicopters. The answers to your

questions are as follows:

a. Is there a requirement or funding for the purchase of

the Blackhawk helicopter in the MOD forward programme?

As I have already explained publicly the Ministry of

Defence has had under consideration a Staff Target (AST

404) for a Light Support Helicopter which it was originally
envisaged might have an in-service date of about 1990.
There were three main contenders which it was assessed
could meet this target: the W30-404 (Westland plc), the
Super Puma (Aerospatiale) and the Black Hawk (Short
Brothers Ltd in association with Sikorsky). It was
announced in March 1985 that the Army was reviewing its
requirements and that the Staff Target was in abeyance.

There is in any case no provision in the Defence Budget

D O Horne Esqg
Lloyds Merchant Bank
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procure helicopters of this type by the assumed in-service
date. To find funds for such a purchase from within the

presently planned Defence Budget would involve removing

items of higher military priority which we are not prepared

to do. The Government therefore has no intention of
procuring the Black Hawk helicopter, whether offered by
_Short Brothers Ltd in association with Sikorsky or by

Westland plc in association with Sikorsky.

L. Does the Ministry of Defence have any knowledge of a

military helicopter type being exported by westland plc

when that helicopter was not also part of the inventory of

the British Services?

I am advised that there has been no such export.

c. Further to the prime Minister's letter of lst January

to Sir John Cuckney, what are the projects which HMG have

indications from European governments and companies may be

lost to Westland if the United Technologies/Fiat proposals

are accepted?

There are three future helicopters intended to form the
core of the fleet of the British Armed Services in the

longer term all of which are planned to be produced
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collaboratively. At the battlefield helicopter level
Britain has been intending to proceed with a feasibility
study with Italy which, in the event of Westland proceeding
with a link with the British/European consortium, would now
be subsumed in a five nation collaborative project (United
| Kingdom, Italy, The Federal Republic of Germany, France and
The Netherlands) on which Defence Ministers have agreed to
instruct their staffs to produce detailed proposals. 1In
the 8-9 tonne class feasibility studies have commenced of a
helicopter known as NH 90 under a Memorandum of
Understanding involving the same five countries. Westland
are currently participating in the feasibility study. In
the 13 tonne class a bilateral programme has been
established between the United Kingdom (Westland plc) and
Italy (Agusta) for the EH 101 helicopter. Fall development
was launched in 1984 and initial production versions are
planned to be available by about 1990. There are
indications available to HMG from both the other
Governments and the companies concerned that a Westland
link with Sikorsky/Fiat would be incompatible with

participation by that company on behalf of the United

Kingdom in the collaborative battlefield helicopter and NH

90 projects. There have been separate indications from

Agusta that if the Westland deal with Sikorsky went through

Agusta would have to seek other partners.
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3rd January 1986,

The =:. Hon. Michael Heseltine, M.P.,
Secr=tary of State for Defence,
Minis—ry of Defence,

White=zall,

Loncdion, SWI1A 2HB.

Dear Secretary of State,

The Government has answerec a number of questions put to it
by i1=e Board of Westland plc about its future procurement plans for
militzry helicopters. 1 should be grateful for advice on three questions
relewznt to the choice to be made by the shareholders of Westland

betw=en the offer from United Technologies/Fiat and that from the
Eurcoean consortium:

(a) Is there a requirement or funding for the purchase of the Black
Hawk helicopter in the Ministry of Defence forward programme?

(b) Does the Ministry of Defence have any knowledge of a military

helicopter type being exported by Westland when that helicopter
wzs not also part of the inventory of the British Services?

"Further to the Prime Minister's letter of 1lst January to Sir John
‘Cuckney, what are the projects which Her Majesty's Government
have indications from Europezn governments and companies mzy

be lost to Westland if the United Technologies/Fiat proposals
are accepted? -

Yours sincerely,

N Rk Y

D. O. Horne

DOH/GTM
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